Re: Public Notice

Jen McBroom
® To @ Sophia McGuire

@ If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser,

Start your reply all with: | Thank you! | | Great, thank you so much! | | Thank you very much! | @ Feedback

Jen McBroom
Administrative Assistant to Mayor Jadwin

"
——

Gahanna

City of Gahanna

200 5. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
614.342.4044 [Desk)
Jenmchroom@gahanna.gov

www.gahanna.gov

OB m=

From: Sophia McGuire

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 8:51 AM

To: Communications; len McBroom; Dan Pearlman; Sarah Trindade; Katie Person; Tia Ramey
Ce: lessica Hilts

Subject: Public Notice

Al
| have submitted a web revision form for the attached public notice. Please post to website and outside kiosks by noon on Wednesday, April 2™,

Thank you!
Sophia



Re: Public Notice
) P
@ Sarah Trindade (@) | & Reply | % ReplyAll | —> Forward (11
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To @ Sophia McGuire; ' Communications; @ Jen McBroom; ' Dan Pearlman; © Katie Person; ' Tia Ramey Maon 3,/31,/2025 9:09 AM
Cc @ Jessica Hilts

Good morning!

This has been posted online: News Flash * Public Motice - Gahanna Planning Commission - W

From: Sophia McGuire <sophia.mcguire@gahanna.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 8:51 AM

To: Communications <Communications@gahanna.gov>; Jen McBroom <jen.mcbroom@egahanna.gov>; Dan Pearlman <dan.pearlman@gahanna.gov=; Sarah Trindade <sarah.trindade@gahanna.gov=;
Katie Person <katie.person@gahanna.gov>; Tia Ramey <tia.ramey@gahanna.gov>

Cc: Jessica Hilts <jessica.hilts@gahanna.gov>

Subject: Public Notice

All,

| have submitted a web revision form for the attached public notice. Please post to website and outside kiosks by noon on Wednesday, April 2™

Thank you!
Sophia



()  https://www.gahanna.gov/CivicAlerts.aspx?AlD=286
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Public Notice - Gahanna Planning Commission - Wednesday, April 9, 2025

PUBLIC NOTICE
Gahanna Planning Commission
Gahanna City Hall
Council Chambers
Wednesday, April 9, 2025, 7:00 p.m.

Planning Commission

To consider a Variance Application to vary Section 1111.03 - Permanent Sign Standards of the Codified Ordinances of the City of
Gahanna; for property located at 1250 N. Hamilton Road; Parcel ID 025-009897; Current Zoning GC - General Commercial; Giant
Eagle; Zack Cowan, applicant.

To consider a Variance Application to vary Section 1109.01(a)(4) - Parking, Access, and Circulation of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Gahanna; for property
located at 991 E. Johnstown Road; Parcel ID 025-008946; Current Zoning NC - Neighborhood Commercial; King Avenue 1.0 LLC; Ryan Paolini, applicant.

To consider a Variance Application to vary Section 1103.06(e) - Estate Residential of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Gahanna; for property located at 4444 Shull
Road; Parcel ID 025-011937; Current Zoning ER - Estate Residential; Labocki Homes, Inc; Jordon Labocki, applicant.

Certified by: Sophia McGuire, Deputy Clerk of Council
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Public Notice - Planning Commission - Wednesday, March 26, 2025




